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Addendum No. 2 

Narrative: 

Answers to questions received since Addendum 1 and by March 18, 2024 follow. For clarity, the entire RFP has 

been reissued with Addendum No. 2 and any changes have been made in blue text.  

Q24: Regarding the storing of the workstations – Are we storing them at our plant, or do you have a place you 

would like them to be stored? 

A24: Vendor shall store at their designated location and provide a certificate of insurance. 

 

Q25: Regarding monitors – What size and how would you like them configured? 

A25: See Addendum 1, Question 3 and Answer 3. 

 

Q26: Regarding the mounted speakers – May we please have a cut sheet over these or make and model? 

A26: See Addendum 1, Question 4 and Answer 4.  The final speaker design is still to be developed.  Vendor 

shall qualify the speaker types assumed in their proposal.   

 

Q27: Regarding CPUs – Since you are requesting openings from the front, back, and top, is a slide-out shelf 

necessary as well?   

A27: A slide out shelf would be a nice feature.  Please specify in the proposal if included. 

 

Q28: Regarding the 19” EIA – where would you like for us to mount? Are we okay to come up with a solution 

or do you have a specific placement you all are needing? 

A28: Please provide an option for mounting standard 19-inch Electronic Industries Alliance (EIA) rack 

equipment.  

 

Q29: CPU’s – amounts and sizes. 

A29: See Addendum 1, Question 5 and Answer 5. 

 

Attachments: 

1. Reissued RFP dated 3/20/24 with Addendum 2 Revisions (19 pages total).  

2. Floor and Site Plans have not changed and are not reissued. 

End of Addendum 2 


